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‘From: Stephen M. Rubin {srubin@flvenlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 11:08 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject:

The Renewable Energy Access Through Leasing Alliance, Inc.: NOS000006431
Attachments: 7600354SOFL.PDF

On behalf of the above-referenced company, please change the business address of the company to the
following:

1300 19t Street, N.W. 5" Floor
Washington, 0.C. 20036-1609
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Thank you. T —
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Stephen M. Rubin SN O
Stephen M. Rubin, P.A. 5—4 ﬁ
Attorneys at Law %’.’.‘. o
4143 Cinnamon Way 5" &
Waeston, FL 33331

Direct; 954.562.3973
srubin@flvenlaw.com | www.floridaventurelawyers.com

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if there is any tax advice contained

herein, it is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.

This email transmission {and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain legally privileged and confidential
information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email
and destroy the original message.

From: CLS-PlantationTeam1@wolterskluwer.com {mailto:CLS-PlantationTeam1@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 4:37 PM
To: srubin@flvenlaw.com .

Subject: CT Order Number 7600354, SC - The Renewable Energy Access Through Leasing Alliance, Inc..

Thank you for using CT for the above referenced order. A copy of your order results is attached. Included are
results from the following jurisdictions;

Florida

The original hard copy of your results will also be sent to your attention.

Please let us know if you have questions or need further assistance. We appreciate your business!

Plantation Corporate Team 1
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
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